Council of the District of Columbia
OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER BRIANNE K. NADEAU, WARD 1
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20004

TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson

FROM: Councilmember Brianne K. Nadeau Buwems i Nas

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the February 2, 2021 Legislative Meeting
DATE: January 28, 2021

Emergency and Temporary Measures

e “Metropolitan Police Department Overtime Spending Accountability Congressional
Review Emergency Declaration Resolution of 2021”

e “Metropolitan Police Department Overtime Spending Accountability Congressional
Review Emergency Act of 2021”

This legislation requires the Metropolitan Police Department to provide a written report
every 2 pay periods on its overtime pay spending to the Council, and to require those reports to
include the amount spent year-to-date on overtime pay and describe the staffing plan and
conditions justifying the overtime pay.

On November 17, 2020, the Council passed the Metropolitan Police Department Overtime
Spending Accountability Emergency Act of 2020, effective December 9, 2020, which will expire
on March 8, 2021. On December 1, 2020, the Council passed the Metropolitan Police Department
Overtime Spending Accountability Temporary Act of 2020, enacted on December 23, 2020, which
is awaiting transmittal for congressional review. This congressional review emergency legislation
is necessary to prevent a gap in the law between the expiration of the emergency act and the
effective date of the temporary act.

Please contact Aamir Mansoor, Legislative Director, at amansoor@dccouncil.us or (202) 724-
4353 if you have any questions.

cc: Members, Council of the District of Columbia
Office of the Secretary
Office of the General Counsel
Office of the Budget Director
Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs
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